HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

June 19, 1997 Hearing Room C

8:30 A.M. Tapes 137 - 138

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rep. Bob Montgomery, Chair

Rep. Mike Lehman, Vice-Chair

Rep. Steve Harper

Rep. Tim Josi

Rep. Jane Lokan

Rep. Lonnie Roberts

Rep. Larry Wells

STAFF PRESENT:

Keith Putman, Administrator

Julie Neburka, Administrator

Annetta Mullins, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

SB 211-B - Work Session

SB 126-A - Work Session

SB 98-B - Work Session

SB 139-A - Work Session

SB 372-A - Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
Tape 137, A		
	Chair	Calls meeting to order at 8:39 a.m. and opens the work

003	Montgomery	session on SB 211-B.
<u>SB 211-B - WORK</u> SESSION		
013	Keith Putman	Explains SB 211-B came from the Commerce Committee, and that Julie Neburka will explain the bill and the need for the conflict amendments.
016	Chair Montgomery	Asks what "conflict amendments" means.
015	Julie Neburka	Explains conflict amendments, and why the conflict amendments are needed in SB 211-B (EXHIBIT A).
038	Rep. Josi	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 211-B5 amendments dated 06/17/97.
051		VOTE: 5-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Lokan, Roberts
	Chair Montgomery	The motion CARRIES.
055	Rep. Josi	MOTION: Moves SB 211-B to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
056		VOTE: 5-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Lokan, Roberts
	Chair Montgomery	The motion CARRIES.
066	Chair Montgomery	Closes the work session on SB 211-B and opens the work session on SB 126-A.
<u>SB 126-A - WORK</u> <u>SESSION</u>		·
066	Keith Putman	Administrator, explains conflict amendments (EXHIBIT B) and that the bill also was in the House Commerce Committee.
088	Rep. Roberts	Asks if anyone is opposed to the amendments.
093	Dutmon	Responds the two people who had an interest in the bill have both said they agree with the -A6 amendments.
100	Rep. Roberts	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 126-A6 amendments dated 06/13/97.
		VOTE: 6-0

102		EXCUSED: 1 - Lokan
	Chair Montgomery	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
103	Rep. Roberts	MOTION: Moves SB 126A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 6-0
105		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Lokan
	Chair Montgomery	The motion CARRIES. REP. WOOTEN will lead discussion on the floor.
	Chair	
109	Montgomery	Closes the work session on SB 126-A and opens the work session on SB 139-B.
<u>SB 139-B -</u> RECONSIDERATION AND WORK SESSION		
121	Rep. Wells	MOTION: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of reconsidering the vote by which SB 139-B was sent to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
122	Keith Putman	Reviews provisions of SB 139-B and the SB 139-B5 conflict amendments (EXHIBIT C).
		VOTE: 6-0
143		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Lokan
	Chair Montgomery	The motion CARRIES.
147	Rep. Wells	MOTION: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote by which SB 139-B was sent to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 7-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair Montgomery	The motion CARRIES.
162	Putman	Further explains the SB 139-B5 conflict amendments.
139		Discussion is held on the effect of the conflict amendments.

189		Discussion continues on the conflict amendments.
219	Cam Birnie	Department of Administrative Services, explains HB 2910.
252	Julie Neburka	
283	Rep. Josi	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 139-B5 amendments dated 06/18/97.
286		VOTE: 7-0
	Chair Montgomery	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
322	Rep. Wells	MOTION: Moves SB 139B to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
325		VOTE: 7-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair Montgomery	The motion CARRIES. REP. WELLS will lead discussion on the floor.
335	Chair Montgomery	Closes the work session on SB 139-B and opens the work session on SB 372-A.
<u>SB 372-A -</u> <u>RECONSIDERATION</u> <u>AND WORK SESSION</u>]	
348	Rep. Lehman	MOTION: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of reconsidering the vote by which the committee sent SB 372-A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
351		VOTE: 7-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair Montgomery	The motion CARRIES.
357	Rep. Lehman	MOTION: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote by which the committee sent SB 372-A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
360		VOTE: 7-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair	

368	Rep. Lehman	Explains that after the committee passed SB 372-A with the -A8 and -A9 amendments out of committee, Legislative Counsel notified the committee that the -A9 amendments were flawed and should be replaced by the -A10 amendments having to do with the director's (Department of Veterans Affairs) ability to apply for the veterans plate because it must be inserted in the law in other places. Adds there is also an issue of the up-front cost; there is an attorney general opinion saying that the Highway Trust Fund cannot pay any of the up-front costs, and this provides a process to go through. Comments further that the bill should go to Ways and Means so the up-front costs can be filled in, and that the -A11 amendments include all amendments (EXHIBIT D).
382	Rep. Lehman	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 372-A11 amendments dated 06/18/97.
385	Chair Montgomery	Comments that the motion to send the bill to Ways and Means is the best way to get the bill through and have it voted on.
391		Discussion is held on the intentions of Ways and Means and likelihood of the bill passing.
437		VOTE: 7-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair Montgomery	The motion CARRIES.
445	Rep. Lehman	MOTION: Moves SB 372-A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and that the bill be sent to the Committee on Ways and Means.
458		VOTE: 7-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair Montgomery	The motion CARRIES.
472	Chair Montgomery	Closes the work session on SB 372-A and opens the work session on SB 98-B.
TAPE 138, A <u>SB 98-B - WORK</u> SESSION		
006	Keith Putman	Administrator, explains the conflict with revisions to federal laws and the need for the conflict amendments.
015	Julie Neburka	Explains the SB 98-B8 amendments (EXHIBIT E).

037	-	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 98-B8 amendments dated 01/19/97.
039		VOTE: 7-0
	Chair Montgomery	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
039	-	MOTION: Moves SB 98-B to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
040		VOTE: 7-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Montgomery	The motion CARRIES. JOHNSON will lead discussion on the floor.
049	Chair Montgomery	Adjourns the meeting at 9:12 a.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By, Reviewed By,

Annetta Mullins, Keith Putman, Julie Neburka

Administrative Support Administrator Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A SB 211, SB 211-B5 amendments, staff, 1 p
- B SB 126, SB 126-A6 amendments, staff, 5 pp
- C SB 139, SB 139-B5 amendments, staff, 4 pp
- D SB 372, SB 372-A11 amendments, Rep. Lehman, 4 pp
- E SB 98, SB 98-B8 amendments, staff, 2 pp